Bond, James

From: Reagan, Kelly W

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:32 AM
To: Hupp, Mike W.; Bond, James; loia, Debbie
Cc: Fouts, Sean S.; King, John W.

Subject: RE: Specification Approval

Approved by Fleel

Kelly W Reagan

Flaet Administrator
4231 Groves RD
Columbus, OH 43232
Office: 614-645-6204
Coll: 614-554-2190

From: Hupp, Mike W,

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 7:21 AM
To: Bond, James; loia, Debbie

Cc: Fouts, Sean S.; Reagan, Kelly W.
Subject: FW: Specification Approval

The Division of Sewerage & Drainage wishes to purchase on Cues step van mounted TV inspection systern in accordance
with State of Ohio TS 870 Contract 800001, Quota is attached. This unlt is used to televise underground sewer pipes
throughout the city. The Information s downloaded daily to a server for engineers’ review.

We believe it is in the best interest of the Division to purchase this aquipment utilizing state contract pricing. The
Division currently operates § Cues inspection trucks.

Another manufacturer would not be compatible with the software, camera, and transporter equipment that is shared
hetween the trucks,

The Division has a factory trained Electronic Systems Technician that repalrs the Cues electronics, cameras, and
transporter equipment.

Division Telemonitoring Operators are also factory trained to operate the Cues trucks and perform repairs,

An identical unit was purchased in 2008 at s price of $5212,933.70
Per Sean Fouts approval of use of the contract we would like to procead with the purchase.

Thanks
fMike

From: King, John W. _

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 3:41 PM
To: Hupp, Mike W.

Subject: FW: Specification Approval

Any chance of CNG or other alternative for this?

From: Hupp, Mike W.

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2012 3:35 PM
To: King, John W,

Subject: Specification Approval

[



Mike, Frank asked that | forward this Quote to you. The Quote is from Ohio State Contract. Please let me know if you
have any questions. Thanks and | heard nobody was injured in the accident; that is good news.

Dan Soukup

M Tech

7401 First Place
Cleveland, Ohio 44146
440.646.0996 (office)
330.968.9162 {cell)
www.miechcompany.com




